May 29, 1996
47-2140

Mr. J.F. Holden, General Chairman
United Transportation Union (CT&Y)
2110 E First Street, Suite 112
Santa Ana, California 92705-4095

Dear Mr. Holden:

This letter concerns our understanding to temporarily extend
the limits under Article 5(c) of the 1978 Coast Lines Conductor and
Brakeman’s Agreement, exclusively for Road Switcher Assignment RSC-
151.

Each year from May 1 until September 30 (or other dates agreed
to by the General Chairman and the Director - Labor Relations) the
twenty-five (25) mile radius will be extended for RSC-151 to Mile
Post 38.3 to provide service to the San Jaq industrial spur.

This agreement may be cancelled by either party serving ten
days’ written notice on the other.

If you are in agreement, please signify by signing in the
space provided below.

Yours truly,

£

ilton ele, Jr.
irector - r Relations

AGREED:

Q&L AV

Jack Hollden, General Chairman
United Transportation Union

cc: Jeff Wright
Maggie Prellwitz
Kem Lunn



